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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jennifer M. Re [jmr@sandhlawfirm.com)
Sent:  Friday, January 22, 2010 10:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change; Applichem, LLC;A£08000011554

Please allow this to serve as our request for change of the Principal and Mailing addresses of Applichem, LLC,
Document No. L09000011554, as well the mailing addresses of the Company's two Managing Members, Claudia
Zylberberg and Javier Zylberberg. Kindly change all addresses to the following:

5030 Champion Boulevard
Suite G6-211
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or should you require any further.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Jennifer M. Re, Paralegal to David J. Pascuzzi, Esquire
Schwartz & Horwitz, PLC

6751 North Federal Hwy., Ste. 400

Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Telephone: £61-395-4747

Facsimile: 561-367-1550

This e-mail transmission and any accompanying documents may contain confidential information, which is legaily
protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information contained in or accompanying this message is intended
only for the use of the person to whom addressed; and any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance on or regarding this information is prohibited unless spegcifically authorized by the sender. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and destroy this e-mail and any
accompanying documents.
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